29/08/2024, 12:57 Gmail - RE: Inquiry R-22A

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Inquiry R-22A

1 message
Michaela Kramperova <m.kramperova@chromservis.eu> Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 11:37 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

If the shipping cost will be different, send me 2 separate quotations, please.
Many thanks in advance

Best regards

Michaela

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 12:01 PM

To: Michaela Kramperova <m.kramperova@chromservis.eu>
Subject: Re: Inquiry R-22A

Hi Michaela,

Thank you for your reply - please can you confirm whether you require 2 separate quotations - one for 15 pcs and another
for 20 pcs?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please

continue to use email where possible.
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On Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 10:34 AM Michaela Kramperova <m.kramperova@chromservis.eu> wrote:
Dear Sophie,

many thanks for prompt reply.

Be so kind and send me official quotation incl. carriage charges.

| need to know final price incl. shipping to calculate the price for the customer.
Thank you very much in advance

Best regards

Michaela

Michaela Kramperova

Chromservis s.r.o.

Jakobiho 327

109 00 Prague 10 — Petrovice

Czech Republic

Telefon: +420 274 021 215

Fax: +420 274 021 220

E-mail: m.kramperova@chromservis.eu

www.chromservis.eu

O cHROMSERVIS

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Michaela Kramperova <m.kramperova@chromservis.eu>
Subject: Re: Inquiry R-22A

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1808637 126600706467 %7Cmsg-f:1808717931049583...  2/4


http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:m.kramperova@chromservis.eu
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Jakobiho+327+%0D%0A+109+00+Prague?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Jakobiho+327+%0D%0A+109+00+Prague?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:m.horova@chromservis.cz
http://www.chromservis.eu/
mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
mailto:m.kramperova@chromservis.eu

29/08/2024, 12:57 Gmail - RE: Inquiry R-22A
Good morning,

Thank you for your email. | can confirm the price breaks for part number 0110122 (Automotive Oxygen Sensor R-22A) are
as follows:

1+ unit - $30.90

25+ pcs - $27.80

We have plenty available in stock at the moment. If you would like me to send you an official quotation, including carriage
charges with our courier UPS, please let me know.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but

please continue to use email where possible.
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On Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 2:12 PM Michaela Kramperova <m.kramperova@chromservis.eu> wrote:

Good afternoon,

could you please send me the current price and delivery conditions for following sensor :

R-22A sensor in quantity 15 pcs and 20pcs

What is the current delivery time, please ?

Thank you very much in advance

Best regards

Michaela Kramperova
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

POZOR: Tento e-mail pochazi mimo organizaci. Neklikejte na odkazy ani neotevirejte pFilohy, pokud nepoznavate
odesilatele a nevite, Ze obsah je bezpecny.

CAUTION: This email originated outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

POZOR: Tento e-mail pochazi mimo organizaci. Neklikejte na odkazy ani neotevirejte pfilohy, pokud nepoznavate
odesilatele a nevite, Ze obsah je bezpecny.
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